

Date of birth. 14/05/1986

Nationality. British

a.

t.

e. errkgeorge@gmail.com

w. http://ericgeorgedesign.co.uk

Skills Cloud

Adobe Photoshop Adobe Illustrator

Fully CSS Layouts Valid XHTML

Mac & PC Literate Flash Animation

MS Office & Similar packages

Solidworks

Some knowledge of PHP,
Apache, MySQL & UNIX

Time Management

Client Interaction

Wood, Metal & Plastic Fabrication

Model Making

Metal Machining

Ability to visualise things
as part of a big picture

Honours graduate in Industrial Design aiming to further a career in Web Design. Offers professional outlook, industry awareness and a passion for the subject. Values striking visual appeal supported by technically efficient structure. Able to capture the critical essence of an organisation and communicate it consistently to customers. Has previous experience in professional website design.

Work Experience

➤ **Reading Room Ltd.**

London
June 2006 to July 2007

Web Designer

1 year industrial placement

➤ **Renishaw plc.**

Wotton under Edge, Glos
June to August 2005 &
May to June 2006

Summer Placement

*Works Engineering Dept &
IT Dept*

➤ **Tortworth Court Four Pillars Hotel**

Wotton under Edge, Glos
October 2002 to August 2004

Linen Porter

Part-time employment

Education

➤ **Brunel University**

West London
September 2004 to June 2008

Industrial Design BSc

First Class Hons

➤ **Katherine Lady Berkeley's School**

Wotton under Edge, Glos
1997 - 2004

A Levels

Design Technology - A
Physics - B
Business Studies - B

Interests & Values

I am inquisitive and from an early age I wanted to find out how things work. This led me eventually to Industrial Design where I discovered a passion for well presented visual media. I have developed a fascination with the potential of emerging web technologies and the benefits that they offer.

At risk of repeating a cliché, I genuinely do enjoy:
Cycling, seeing new films, being sociable, drinking tea and banter!

References

➤ **Mr. David Burgess**

david.burgess@readingroom.com

Operations Director

Reading Room Ltd.

➤ **Mr. Paul Turnock**

paul.turnock@brunel.ac.uk

Design Director

Brunel University - Design